
& insptd

DAVID TILLOTSON o3 ?015
Attorney at Law

FCC Ma ROom

4606 Charleston Terrace, N.W. Tel: (2C2 625-6241
Washington, DC 20007-1911 Email: dtlaw67@starpower.net

January 28, 2015

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals, 445 Twelfth Street, SW.
TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Dear Ms. Dortch:

I am writing on behalf of Bemiss Road Baptist Church and Lowndes County Christian Academ,
licensee of Station WZYN, Facility ID 2307, Valdosta, Georgia, to advise the Commission
pursuant to Section 73.1125 of the Commission's rules that the main studio and control point for
Station WZYN has been relocated 3307 Bemiss Road, Valdosta, Georgia.

If you have any questions concerning this notification, please call me.

Sincerely,

David Tillotson

C: Danny Edwards (via email)
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